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二 j J. 4 撰.k处

SHE FALKLAND ISLANDS COMPANY,

»TANLKY・ 24th October,1923.

Sir,

We beg 七。apply for permission to import； from

Punte Arenas 海bout 6oo bales of Alfalt'a by the 

s.s. nFalklandn which should arrive here about 

t/he 10t»h December next.

2* The AlfaHfa has been ordered -through Messrs

Gibbs and. Company,of Valparaiso, who have been, re-

quest/ed. by cable to see that/ sanitiary documents，

enaorsed by the Brit/iBh Consul, are forwared with

the conBlgnment/ to Hobbs at Punta Arenas.

I am 9

Sir,

Your obedient； servant#,

Manager.

酬 HONOURABIih

•呻 COLONIAL SKCRKTARY.

-STANLEY.



806/^3.

Slsst October^ 23。

*9

I am directtod by the Acting G-over^ior to

acimowledga the receipt of yoii:? of the

24t?i of October aixd to infoi^~i ;/*ou thst f挽m

E:^c^llency lias gi^aiiuod you pez^iissioii to :taport

600 baleQ o:<? alfalfa by the es。"FaNk膈nd代 on
op about tho 10th of Dacon})er next》subject to

strict cappliance with Secticci 7 of the Livo

Stock Regulations^ 1S23•

I an^

汕9

Zow? obedient se2?vant

G・ Ro Lo Brown。

for Colonial Secrotary,

The liana^3r,

Falkland Islands Canpany$ Liziiitod 9

Stanloye
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（二
The FALKLAND ISLANDS COMPANY,LIMITED-

STANLEY. 16th November,1923.
806/23,

Sir,

WitJi reference t。your letter of the of the 32s*L

ulto,we beg 七。inform you that/ we ordered. 600 bales 'of

Alfalfa from Messrs Gibbs and Company of Valparaiso to

be shipped, down t。PuirLa Arenas whence It would, be brought

over by the "Falkland.”. We have,however received a cable

from this firm to-day s-LaLing ■Lha'b Liiey cannot/ skip our

order owing Lo Xheir not being able to give th。necessary

guarantees. 站

2* I may add. that we shall order a shipment/

from Bahia Bl anca if we can induce the Pacif 16cCompany

to reduce the ra*te of freight which they at present/

quote at £4 per ton - this is jOfcourse, quite prohiMt/ive

and. out/ of all proportion t。our freight from home.

Should, •there be a cargo vessel cal 1 ing at Bahia Blanca,

and -the freight/ on -this fodder be reduced,we will apply

a*t a Jat/er date for His Excellency's permission to import；.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

THE HONOURABLE

THE COLONIAL SECRETARY.

STANLEY.


